From : mumbai@vastukala.co.in

To : "Vaishali Sarmalkar"< vaishali.sarmalkar@vastukala.co.in>

Date : Wed, 29 May 2024 09:17:59 +0530

Subject : Fwd: Valuation documents -Mohd Naseem Mohd Haroon Ansari

====—==—=—=—==== Forwarded message ============
From: Bhiwandi , Mumbai Zone <yjbhiw@bankofbaroda.com>

To: "mumbai@vastukala.org"<mumbai@vastukala.org>
Date: Wed, 29 May 2024 14:40:28 +0530

Subject: Valuation documents -Mohd Naseem Mohd Haroon Ansari
====—==—=—=—==== Fgorwarded message ============

Sir/Madam,

We have requested you to carry out Valuation of 3 properties of Mohd Naseem Mohd Haroon Ansari.
We hereby confirm that that Plan copy and OC are not available for above properties .

Please initiate Valuation and share report as early as possible

Regards,

Vishal Gupta

Sr Manager,
Bank Of Baroda,
Bhiwandi-7623
8097239112
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email (including any attachments) is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain
material that is CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or
copying or distribution or forwarding of any or all of the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email and delete all copies; your cooperation in this
regard is appreciated.
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